
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Meeting of Wednesday
October 2, 2013

7:00P.M. Regular Meeting

District Office
1800 Willow Lake Road



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for October 2, 2013 - Pg.1 

 

                                                  
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 2, 2013 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction which is 
not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before the Board 
for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  There will be no 
dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair. 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. David Early – TriLink team - State Route 239 alignment Project 

Draft Feasibility Study at http://trilink239.org/documents/ 
 
D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  
 2. CHP Report 
 3. Fire District Report 

4. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
 5. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 
 
E. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report 
4. Special Districts Report**  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous special meeting dated September 19, 2013 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices  
3. Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

 
G. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Preparation of Plans and Specifications for Projects related to Wastewater Facilities 
2. Purchase Video Surveillance System for the Discovery Bay Community Center 
3. Reimbursement Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and (1) Disco 

Bay Partners LLC (Newport Pointe); and (2) Pantages at Discovery Bay LLC. 
4. Special District Leadership Academy Conference 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://trilink239.org/documents/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for October 2, 2013 - Pg.2 

 

H. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
I. MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  

1. R – State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes dated August 4, 2013 
2. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated August 15, 2013 

 
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
P.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting dated October 16, 2013 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake Rd – 
Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.  

 
 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours 
prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business 
hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT
TriLink/State Route (SR) 239
DRAFT Revised: January 29, 2013
Study Impetus Statement

SR 239 is a legislatively recognized, but unconstructed route in the California state 
highway system. First identified in 1959, the legislative language describes SR 239 
as a potential roadway linking SR 4 near Brentwood to I-205 or I-580 west of Tracy 
in San Joaquin County. The route was never approved; however, a Caltrans Route 
Concept Report completed in 1985 recommended a two-lane conventional highway 
with adequate right-of-way to handle up to a four-lane facility, to serve the high 
growth areas.1

In 2009, Contra Costa County received two federal appropriations totaling $14 
million. The federal appropriations will be used to establish a multi-jurisdictional 
partnership that would oversee the process for evaluating multi-modal alternatives 
for the SR 239 corridor. In 2010, the County retained a consultant team – led by 
Parsons – to conduct the planning study. In January 2012, administration of the 
study, now called TriLink, was transferred from Contra Costa County to the Contra 
Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA).

This TriLink Study Impetus identifies five key areas for consideration and 
discussion:

 » Regional Connectivity
 » Planned Development and Job Realization
 » Roadway Safety
 » Emergency Response
 » Goods Movement

The Parsons consultant team, in partnership with the stakeholders and constituents 
along the corridor, will address the issues and needs associated with each of these 
areas. The consultant team will develop a range of multi-modal alternatives with the 
ultimate objective of establishing consensus on a preferred alignment for SR 239.

1  Caltrans District 4, 1985. “Route Concept Report: Route 239,” page 3 of 6.

Agenda Item C-1



DRAFT

page 2

Regional Connectivity
The study area is bounded by I-205 and I-580 to the south and SR 4 to the north. 
There are few quality connections between the roadways in western San Joaquin 
County and eastern Contra Costa County. SR 4 (former SR 4 Bypass) north 
of Marsh Creek Road is planned to be widened to four lanes. However, SR 4 
along Marsh Creek Road is not being improved, and does not provide sufficient 
service to the east, beyond Brentwood. While Vasco Road has had recent safety 
improvements, these have not expanded its overall capacity, due to the Gateway 
policy in place, and congestion is an issue.2 Average daily traffic has increased 
by more than 40 percent between 1996 and 2006, and is expected to continue to 
increase.3 Additionally, Byron Highway carries approximately 11,500 vehicles per 
day, with 23 percent truck traffic.

The lack of transportation capacity in eastern Contra Cost County was noted in a 
1997 Caltrans study of State Route 4 which stated:

Route 4 is intended to connect the Bay Area with Stockton and the Sierra. 
Due to geometric constraints in the San Joaquin Delta, however, it cannot 
adequately serve this function. Route 4, therefore, serves as a “cul-de-
sac” linking Eastern Contra Costa to the Bay Area but not providing for 
appreciable interregional movement. Analysis needs to be conducted to 
identify the facility needs in the 239/Byron Highway Corridor.4

Transit, pedestrian, and bicycle connections are also limited in this corridor. The 
proposed eBART connection would terminate in Brentwood. There is no proposed 
commuter rail connection to western San Joaquin. Sidewalk and pedestrian paths 
are missing on some existing roadway segments and bicycle lanes also do not 
extend outside of Brentwood, or north of Tracy.

The TriLink study will examine these access, congestion, and demand issues in an 
effort to improve the transportation link between eastern Contra Costa County and 
Tracy. Proposed improvements could potentially mitigate congestion on the I-580 
and Vasco Road corridors by providing a more direct or dedicated route, and multi-
modal or intermodal options for the movement of people and goods. 

2  Vasco Road is constrained by the 1995 Tri-Valley Transportation Plan/Action Plan which restricts widening.
3  Metropolitan Transportation, 2008. “Vasco Road Median Barrier Project: Findings and Recommendations Report,” page 3 of 18.
4  State Route 4 Corridor Study, 1997. California Department of Transportation – District 4, Office of Transportation Planning, System 
Planning Branch, page vi. 

Agenda Item C-1



DRAFT

page 3

Planned Development and Job Realization
Development in the study area is constrained by growth policies, such as the urban 
limit line (ULL), environmental constraints, and agricultural lands. The TriLink 
study will explore opportunities for access improvements for pedestrians, bicycles, 
auto, truck, and transit that are supportive of and facilitate planned growth in the 
study area. 

Brentwood, Oakley, Antioch and the unincorporated area around the Byron 
Airport, all of which are located in eastern Contra Costa County, have undeveloped, 
non-agricultural lands that are within the voter-approved ULL. These undeveloped 
lands are designated for commercial, industrial, or business park development. In 
addition, the Innovation for Green Advanced Transportation Excellence (i-GATE) 
initiative, centered at the Lawrence Livermore and Sandia labs, aims to create 
5,000 new jobs in the Tri-Valley region over the next five years. Cordes Ranch, in 
the City of Tracy, aims to create 23,000 jobs at buildout, while Mountain House in 
San Joaquin County aims to create 22,000+ jobs at buildout.5 Improved linkages 
to the east and south would allow the study area communities to realize current 
general and specific plans and support new plans to improve the local jobs-
housing balance, which is currently about 0.5 jobs per household.6 In particular, 
industrial development, which is likely to include warehouse development, will be 
better supported by improved through-put of goods movement in and out of the 
area, in addition to providing access for employees. These areas planned for job-
generating land uses such as industrial, office, retail space, and business parks that 
would provide opportunities for much-needed employment-growth in an area that 
currently has far more housing than jobs.

In addition to the planned commercial, industrial, and business park development, 
Tracy, Brentwood, Oakley, Mountain House, and Antioch all have significant areas 
planned for residential development that have not yet been developed. Improved 
linkages to the east and south would allow the study area communities to realize 
general and specific plans and support improvement of the jobs/housing balance. 
An improved jobs/housing balance will reduce average commute distances, 
reducing vehicle miles travelled (VMT) relative to the traditional growth patterns, 
and furthering the aims of regional planning initiatives like SB 375.

5  Economic Planning Systems (EPS), Economic Planning Systems (EPS), 2012. “TriLink Socio-Economic Dataset Memo,” 2012.
6  A jobs-housing balance of less than about 1.5 indicates a net out-commute, so the local ratio of 0.5 jobs per household suggests that 
many area residents commute to jobs outside their communities.  

Agenda Item C-1



DRAFT

page 4

Roadway Safety
A study commissioned by Contra Costa County in 2004 reported 254 collisions, 
including seven fatal collisions, on Vasco Road between 1996 and 2003. Recent 
safety improvements on Vasco Road were aimed at addressing this situation, but 
did not increase capacity. Sharp curves, narrow lanes, steep grades, lack of passing 
options and high traffic volumes mean safety is still an ongoing concern for Vasco 
Road and other local rural roadways. Between 2008 and 2010 there were 59 
collisions on Vasco Road, including three fatal collisions. The lack of pedestrian 
and bicycle facilities along the corridor also poses a safety concern. The same 
combination of design features that don’t meet current standards also creates safety 
concerns on the Bryon Highway. Between 2008 and 2010 there were 22 collisions 
on Byron Highway.7     

The TriLink study will look at opportunities for addressing roadway safety by 
implementing current design standards which demonstrate safety benefits and re-
routing potential future truck traffic to roadways built to a more appropriate design 
speed to address safety concerns in the study area.

Emergency Response and Recovery
SR 239 could serve as an evacuation route facilitating access to and from regional 
centers of urbanization.

Flooding due to heavy rain events and/or levee failure pose a significant threat 
to public safety. As discussed in the Contra Costa County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Update8, such an event would result in the need to evacuate large numbers of people 
who live in the low-lying areas in and around the Delta. Additionally, increased 
storm frequency, intensity, and duration could represent a barrier to emergency 
response and recovery, both in short- and long-term time frames. Particularly 
flood-prone areas within the immediate vicinity of the proposed SR 239 corridor 
include Mountain House, Knightsen, Discovery Bay, Oakley, and Antioch. Flooding 
in any of these areas would result in an immediate need to evacuate to the south, 
and would likely preclude evacuation to the east.

7 The source of the collision data from 2008 to 2010 is the Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWITRS).
8  Contra Costa County, Contra Costa County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, Chapter 13.

Agenda Item C-1



DRAFT

page 5

Goods Movement
The commercial, industrial, business park, and residential developments planned 
for the study area will increase the demand for goods movement. The lack of an 
effective connection between western San Joaquin County and eastern Contra 
Costa County will affect the efficient movement of freight as freight volumes 
and traffic congestion increase. Vasco Road is currently at or near its capacity 
while Byron Highway and SR 4 are at approximately 70 percent of their capacity. 
Preliminary traffic growth demand estimates show that by 2040 current capacity 
will be exceeded by 50 percent or more. The TriLink study will analyze options for 
efficient goods movement.

It is unlikely that the Mococo rail line can play a major role in reducing the demand 
for trucking in the corridor. In general, rail freight movement is cost effective for 
longer distances (300 to 500 miles) of travel. Additionally, the freight moved by rail 
in many cases will be moved between the rail yard and its destination/origin by 
trucks.9 

The M-580 Marine Highway Corridor includes the San Joaquin and Sacramento 
Rivers, and connects commercial navigation channels between the Port of Oakland 
and the inland ports in Stockton and Sacramento. When fully implemented, freight 
service via barge could eliminate 180,000 truck trips from I-580, I-80, and I-205 
annually, saving approximately seven million gallons of fuel, thereby reducing air 
emissions.10

9  State Route 4 Corridor Study, 1997. California Department of Transportation—District 4, Office of Transportation Planning, System 
Planning Branch, page 48.
10  U.S Department of Transportation, Maritime Administration, 2010. Marine highway Corridors, page 2.

Agenda Item C-1



TriLink (SR 239)  

Feasibility Study  

Fall 2013 

Agenda Item C-1



Agenda 

 What is TriLink? 

 What did we do? 

 What did we find? 

 Where are we going? 

 Comments and questions 

 

TriLink (SR 239) Feasibility Study 
Agenda Item C-1



What is TriLink? 

 Background 

 Study Area 

 Study Impetus 

Agenda Item C-1



 Legislatively-designated but unconstructed 

 Multimodal link from SR 4 near Brentwood to  
I-205 west of Tracy 

 Route has not been adopted by the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) 

 Contra Costa County awarded $14 million under 
SAFETEA-LU in 2005 

 Study administration transferred to CCTA in January 2012   

Background 

What is TriLink? 
Agenda Item C-1



Study Area 

What is TriLink? 
Agenda Item C-1



 Improve regional connectivity 

 Support planned development and job realization 

 Enhance goods movement 

 Improve roadway safety  

 Benefit emergency response 

TriLink Study Impetus 

What is TriLink? 
Agenda Item C-1



What did we do? 

 Defined Corridor Elements 

 Built Ten-County Traffic Model 

 Mapped Environmental Considerations 

 Developed Potential Route Options 

 Considered Green Design Applications 

 Examined Funding and  
Implementation Scenarios 

 Engaged Stakeholders  

 Involved the Public 

Agenda Item C-1



Defined Five Corridor Elements 

What did we do? 
Agenda Item C-1



SA NTA  C LA RA

A LA MEDA

C O NTRA  C O STA

SA N FRA NC ISC O

SA N MA TEO

SA N JO A Q UIN

SO NO MA

SO LA NO

MA RIN

NA PA

Built Ten-County Traffic Model 

Forecasts based on the use of 
the CCTA Ten-County Model 
(addition of San Joaquin) 

 Land use projections 
reflect P-2009, 2000-2040 
incremental growth 
forecasts based upon 
ABAG and SJCOG, 
adjusted to reflect actual 
2010 conditions. 

 Network assumptions 
based on most recently 
adopted RTP (T-2035) 

 
$$$$$ $

$

$

"

$

"

$"

$
$

$

$

$

$

"

$$

$
$

$$

$$$
$$

$

$

"

$

"

$

"

$

$

$

$

"

$
$

"

$

$

$

$

$

$
$

$$

"

$
$$$$

"

$

"

"

$

"$

$

" " "

$

$$

"

$

$

$

$

"

"

$

"

"
$
$$

$"

$$

$

"
$

"

"
$

"

$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$

"

"

$

"
$

$

$$

$

$

"

$
$
$$$$
$$$

$

"

$

$

$

$

$

"

"

"

$

$

$

$$

"

$

"$

$

$

"

$

"

$$$$
$

$

$

$

$$$
$
$
$$

$
$$$

$
$

$
$
$

$

"

"

$$

"

"

$$

"

"

"

"

$
$

"

"

$

$

$

"

$

$

$

$

"

"

$$$$
$
$$
$$
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
$$$
$$$
$
$
$

$

"

$ $

"

$

$

"

"

$

$

"

"

$
$

$

$

"

$

"

$

$

"

$
$

"

$

$

"

$

$
"

"

$

$

$

"$

$ $

"

"

"

$

$

$
$

$

$ "

" $

$

$

$

$

$

"

$

"

$$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

"

$$

"
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$$

$

"

$

$

"

$ $
$

$ $

$

"

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
$

$
$$

$$$

$

$

$$

$

$$$

$

$

$$$
$$

$
$

$ $

$$

$

$

$$

"

$

"

$

$

$

$
$

$

$

$

$$

$

$

"

$

$

$

$

"

"

"

$

$

$

"

$

"$

$

$

$

"

$

"

$$ $

$

$

"

$$

$$

"

$

"

"

$

$

$

"

$

"

"

$

$

$

$

$

" $

$

$

"

"

$

"

"

$

"

"

$

$

$

$
"

$$$$

"

$$

$
$

$"

$

$
$

$$
$

$
"

"

$

"

$
$

$

$

"

$ $

$

$

$

$

"

Clifton Court Forebay

What did we do? 
Agenda Item C-1



Mapped Environmental 

Considerations 

What did we do? 
Agenda Item C-1



Planned Development 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Prime Farmland 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Land Acquired for 

Conservation  

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Alkali Soils 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Vernal Pools 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Byron Airport and 

Utility Infrastructure 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Wind Resource Area 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Delta Protection Zone and 

Waterways 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Byron Hot Springs 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Developed Potential Route Options 

Airport Connector 

North Link 

South Link 

I-580 Link 

Transit Link  

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Considered Green Design Applications 

 Evaluate sustainability using the 

Envision Rating System, a 

framework for assessing 

community, environmental, and 

economic benefits of infrastructure 

projects 

 Incorporate innovative green 

design: solar road panels; recycled 

materials, EV charging stations, 

carbon sequestration. 

What did we do? 

 Coordinate with habitat conservation initiatives, including East 

Contra Costa HCP/NCCP, EACCS, and SJMSCP. 

Agenda Item C-1



Segment Costs

Airport Connector $30 - 50 million

South Link $80 - 120 million

North Link $70 - 100 million

I-580 Link $450 - 500 million

Transit Varies by type

Examined Implementation Scenarios –  
Preliminary Cost Estimates 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Examined Implementation Scenarios 

 Evaluated possible options for organizational structure, 

including: 

 Cooperative arrangements between existing authorities 

 Joint Powers Authority (JPA) 

 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

 Compared project delivery methods, including: 

 Traditional publicly-funded approach 

 Innovative financing strategies (public-private partnerships, 

CTFA bonds, tolling) 

 Alternative delivery methods  

 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Examined Implementation Scenarios –  
Available Source Funding 

Local Funds  
($158.4 Billion) 

65% 

State Funds  
($53.1 Billion) 

22% 

Federal 
Funds  

($30.9 Billion) 
13% 

 Identified Projects 

 TriLink would be an expansion project estimated at 

$630 – $770 million 

 

 

2011 – 2020 : 

 

$ 242.2 B 

 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



 Transportation impact fee program 

 Measure J reauthorization 

 Tolling, user-fees and private financing  

 Funding initiatives (new) 

What did we do? 

Examined Implementation Scenarios –  

Potential Supplementary Sources 

Agenda Item C-1



Engaged Stakeholders 

 Engaged a wide range of stakeholders 

 Public officials from communities in the study area 

 Environmental and business advocates 

 Technical staff from State and local agencies 

 Stakeholders reviewed TriLink traffic and  
job/housing projections  

 Stakeholders contributed input that informed development 
of potential routes  

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



Involved the General Public 

Feasibility study involved a robust public outreach process 

 Public open house meetings in Brentwood, Tracy, and 
Mountain House 

 Online “virtual workshop” targeting people unable to 
attend in person 

 Print and online in the Contra Costa Times, the Tracy 
Press, and other local media 

 TriLink website:  www.trilink239.org 

 

What did we do? Agenda Item C-1



What did we find? 

 Improve Connectivity and  
Relieve Congestion 

 Support Local Job Growth 

 Enhance Goods Movement 

 Improve Roadway Safety and 
Emergency Access 

 Reduce VMT and GHG Emissions 

Agenda Item C-1



Improve Connectivity and  

Relieve Congestion 

 Without TriLink, 

peak hour traffic 

volumes are 

forecasted to 

exceed current 

roadway capacity 

 TriLink would 

divert traffic from 

existing roadways 

and ease 

congestion 

What did we find? 
Agenda Item C-1



Support Local Job Growth 

 Communities in east Contra 
Costa and west San Joaquin 
counties have planned for job 
growth  

 There are opportunities in the 
manufacturing, wholesale, and 
transportation sectors 

 

What did we find? 

 These industries rely heavily on transportation infrastructure 

 TriLink would provide transportation connections needed to 
make job growth possible 

Agenda Item C-1



Enhance Goods Movement 

TriLink would be an effective alternative for trips to east 
Contra Costa County and the northeast portion of the Bay Area 

 Today Byron Highway, Vasco Road, and SR-4 carry higher 
than normal volumes of truck traffic 

 Truck transport of agricultural produce and consumer goods 
will increase as Bay Area population grows 

 TriLink improvements would offer significant time savings –  
16 minutes on an AM peak hour trip from Tracy to Martinez 

What did we find? 

Route: I-580/I-680 I-580 Link/SR-4 

Miles 46 43 
AM Peak Minutes 82 66 

Agenda Item C-1



Improve Roadway Safety 

 Sharp curves, narrow lanes, steep grades, lack of passing 
options, and high traffic volumes create safety concerns on 
study area roadways 

 TriLink will improve safety with 

 Left-turn bays to provide a refuge for turning vehicles 

 Medians to provide separation between the opposing lanes of traffic 

 Standard shoulder widths providing a buffer from roadside obstacles 

 Two travel lanes in each direction 

 Dedicated facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. 

What did we find? 
Agenda Item C-1



Improve Emergency Access 

 Mountain House, Knightsen, 
Discovery Bay, Oakley, and 
Antioch are all in flood-prone 
areas 

 TriLink could serve as an 
emergency evacuation route in 
the event of a natural disaster 

 TriLink would also be a route 
into the area for response and 
recovery assistance. 

What did we find? 
Agenda Item C-1



Reduce VMT and GHG Emissions 

 Overall VMT reductions of 3.4% 

 Daily VMT decreases by ~ 4 million miles 

 Annual CO2 decreases by  

~ 400,000 metric tons 

 Annual fuel savings of over  

40 million gallons (over $160 million/year) 

 Annual vehicle hours of delay (VHD)  

decreases by 57% 

 

VMT and GHG modeling indicate that a ‘2040 with TriLink 

Scenario’ would result in:  

What did we find? 
Agenda Item C-1



Where are we going? 

 Feasibility Study 
Review and Approval 

 Implementation Steps 

 Next Steps 

Agenda Item C-1



 Present Draft Feasibility Study to Study Area  

Councils and Boards in September and October 2013 

 Prepare Final Feasibility Study 

 Present Final Feasibility Study to PAC for approval in 

November 2013 

Feasibility Study Review and Approval  

Where are we going? 
Agenda Item C-1



Where are we going? 

Implementation Steps 

2014 2016 2018 2024 

Planning / Feasibility 

Project Initiation Documents  

Preliminary Engineering 

Proj. Approval / Environmental Doc 

Program Environmental Clearance / Route Adoption 

Final Design 

Construction 

Right-of-Way / Utilities 

Agenda Item C-1



Next Steps 

 Advance project development 

 Identify funding opportunities 

 Evaluate phasing options 

 Develop implementation plan 

 

Where are we going? 
Agenda Item C-1



Comments and 

Questions 

Agenda Item C-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # D



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # E



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2013 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Thursday September 19, 2013 
SPECIAL MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

None 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Memorial Resolution Presented to the Family of Former Director Ray Tetreault by Assemblymember 

Jim Frazier's Office 
Assemblymember Jim Frazier’s Office - Erica Rodriquez-Langley – Presented the Memorial Resolution to 
the wife of Former Director Ray Tetreault 

 
D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

Vice-President Graves – Provided his report and the details of the Aviation Advisory Committee meeting dated 
September 12, 2013 
Director Wiesen – Provided her report and the details of the 2013 Annual California Special Districts Association 
conference in Monterey dated September 16-19, 2013. 
 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous special meeting dated September 4, 2013 
2. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated September 4, 2013 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
4. Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-20 Town of Discovery Bay Employee Personnel Manual 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Vice-President Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Approval to rehabilitate six sewer manholes that are located at Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1 

and the Discovery Bay Country Club Golf Course Maintenance Yard 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item F-1. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided additional details of item F-1.  There was discussion 
between the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater Manager, and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Steele to direct staff to proceed with having H&R Plumbing rehabilitate and recoat six sewer 
manholes in the amount of $13,705.00 and authorize the General Manager to execute all contract documents 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2013 - Pg.2 

 
 

2. Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-21 for Acceptance of Grant Deed and Certificate of Acceptance of 
Parcel (APN# 008-010-037) owned by Ken Inc. to the Town of Discovery Bay for the location of Well 
No. 07 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item F-2.  There was discussion between the General Manager, 
the Water and Wastewater Manager, and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to adopt Resolution No. 2013-21 accepting a portion in assessor parcel number 008-
010-037 from Ken Inc. to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District for the location of Water Well 
No. 07 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
3. California Regional Water Quality Control Board Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2008-

0179 and R5-2008-0179-01 for Assessment of Mandatory Minimum Penalties (MMP’s) – Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item F-3. 
Motion by: Director Pease to authorize payment in the amount of $19,500.00 to the California Regional Water 

Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) pursuant to Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2008-0179 and R5-
2008-0179-01 for Assessment of Mandatory Minimum Penalties 
Second by: Vice-President Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

G. VEOLIA REPORT 
1. Veolia Report for the Month of August 2013 
2. Veolia Report Power Point for the Month of August 2013 
Project Manager Fermin Garcia – Provided the details of the August 2013 Monthly Operations Report.  There 
was discussion between the Project Manager, the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater Manager, and 
the Board. 

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORTS 

None 
 

I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
General Manager Howard – Provided details in regards to the Special District Leadership Academy Conference 
dated November 17-20, 2013 
 
The Brent Ives workshop will be scheduled sometime in the near future. 
 

J DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
Legal Counsel Schroeder – Stated that he will not be attending the October 2, 2013 meeting and that Legal 
Counsel Rod Attebery will be in his place. 

 
K. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Approved minutes from the Community Center meeting dated August 28, 2013 
 2. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 

There was discussion between the General Manager and the Board regarding the Board of Directors and the 
Community Center Committee Joint meeting.  The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday October 23, 2013 
beginning at 6:30 p.m. 

 
L. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. R – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated July 11, 2013 
2. R – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated August 5, 2013 

    
M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 
N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

1. Business plan for the Board of Directors and Community Center Joint meeting dated October 23, 2013 at 
6:30 p.m. 
 

O. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. to the next Regular meeting dated October 2, 2013 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 
1800 Willow Lake Road. 

 

//cmc – 09.23.13 
 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 02, 2013 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 224,054.70 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2013/2014 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

American Retrofit Systems 384 Install Cat 5 Terminals at Dist. Office 09/23/13 $250.00

Bill Pease SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $345.00

Chris Steele SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $460.00

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 8393 Data Processing Charge for Aug 2013 09/18/13 $44.00

Discovery Pest Control 497598 Pest Control 09/13/13 $68.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 23224 Water Bill Processing 09/17/13 $1,140.43

Kevin Graves SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $170.04

Lee-Jagoe Architecture, Inc. 4403 Design, Drawing 09/14/13 $1,360.00

Lesley Marable AUG 2013 Expense Report Aug 2013 09/24/13 $16.72

MailFinance N4209469/091713 Postage Machine Lease Oct 2013 09/17/13 $69.68

Marianne Wiesen SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $485.06

Mark Simon SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $300.00

Neopost (Postage Account) 7900044908384658/913 Postage 09/06/13 $100.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 257890 Services Performed through 08/31/13 09/13/13 $4,596.53

Neumiller & Beardslee 257926 Hofmann v. TODB 09/13/13 $2,725.54

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039156 Maintenance Sept 2013 (Z35,Z57,Z61) 09/20/13 $7,397.53

Office Depot 674850172001 Office Supplies 09/06/13 $61.05

Office Depot 674948244001 Office Supplies 09/09/13 $60.66

Office Depot 674960326001 Office Supplies 09/09/13 $15.93

Office Depot 675900412001 Office Supplies 09/13/13 $112.15

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR#52 457(B)/093013 457 (b) 09/15-13-09/30/13 09/30/13 $764.27

SDRMA 13398 Ancillary Benefits Oct 2013 09/25/13 $632.06

Some Gave All SEPT 2013 Expense Report Sept 2013 09/24/13 $690.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1364193-00 Newport Drive (Z61) 07/29/13 $13.02

Administration Sub-Total $21,877.67

Water

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 004075007700/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 Well 1B 09/09/13 $14.64

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008200015900/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 Willow Lake 09/09/13 $156.48

Express Employment Professionals 13018456-7 Admin Asst, Week Ending 09/08/13 09/11/13 $305.54

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 1961 Fix 2 Irrigation Line" 09/11/13 $1,613.75

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 1964 Broken Valve Harbor Drive 09/09/13 $7,431.73

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 1965 Leak on Beaver Lane 09/19/13 $3,825.10

Neumiller & Beardslee 257890 Services Performed through 08/31/13 09/13/13 $559.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/913 Electric & Gas Bill 08/09/13-09/09/13 09/10/13 $43,419.45

R & B Company S1374276.002 Utility Box 09/18/13 $36.73

R & B Company S1369541.002 Repair Air Relief Valves 09/10/13 $2,201.01

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR#52 457(B)/093013 457 (b) 09/15-13-09/30/13 09/30/13 $50.00

SDRMA 13398 Ancillary Benefits Oct 2013 09/25/13 $4.28

Univar SJ374821 Credit for Incorrect Billing 07/24/13 09/09/13 -$49.22

Univar SJ565852 Chemicals Delivered 07/24/13 07/24/13 $266.63

Univar SJ573588 Chemicals Delivered 08/30/13 08/30/13 $155.88

Univar SJ573590 Chemicals Delivered 08/30/13 08/30/13 $229.71

Univar SJ574755 Chemicals Delivered 09/05/13 09/05/13 $332.26

Univar SJ574756 Chemicals Delivered 09/05/13 09/05/13 $209.20

Univar SJ575440 Chemicals Delivered 09/10/13 09/10/13 $266.63

Univar SJ575441 Chemicals Delivered 09/10/13 09/10/13 $176.39

Univar SJ576932 Chemicals Delivered 09/16/13 09/16/13 $164.08

Univar SJ576933 Chemicals Delivered 09/16/13 09/16/13 $291.24

Water Sub-Total $61,660.51

Wastewater

American Retrofit Systems 382 Check Wires from UV Plant #2 09/09/13 $100.00

American Retrofit Systems 383 Rewire Control Panel Influent P5 09/17/13 $300.00

AMS.NET 133091 Hard Drive Repair 09/06/13 $475.00

Ashland 130454605 Praestol Purchase 09/03/13 $3,960.77

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008330017800/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 WWTP#1 09/09/13 $480.86

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008330057400/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 WWTP#1 09/09/13 $522.26

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008340033300/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 WWTP#2 09/09/13 $135.56

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008340040800/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 WWTP#2 09/09/13 $5,663.74

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 008340041600/2013 Property Tax 2013-2014 WWTP#2 09/09/13 $2,117.20

Request for authorization to pay invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on October 02, 2013  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



Delta Fence Company, Inc. 24576 Chain Link Fence Repair 09/19/13 $969.00

Express Employment Professionals 13018456-7 Admin Asst, Week Ending 09/08/13 09/11/13 $458.30

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/913 Electric & Gas Bill 08/11/13-09/09/13 09/11/13 $32,277.40

R & B Company S137203.002 Sewer Manhole Rims 09/10/13 $1,057.88

R & B Company S1374315.001 D&L Frame 09/18/13 $211.58

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR#52 457(B)/093013 457 (b) 09/15-13-09/30/13 09/30/13 $75.00

SDRMA 13398 Ancillary Benefits Oct 2013 09/25/13 $1.84

SWRCB AL-0000106 CAA Assessment of Mandatory Minimum Penalties 09/13/13 $19,500.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill Lift Station H 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $5.59

Wastewater Sub-Total $68,311.98

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $151,850.16

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Brentwood Reprographics 2013-7390 Newport Lane 09/23/13 $8.33

Lee-Jagoe Architecture, Inc. 4403 Community Center-Secondary Feasibility Site & Building 09/14/13 $5,440.00

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SCM017574 Community Center-Returned Items 09/05/13 -$104.97

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI220329 Community Center Swimming Pool Repair 07/30/13 $6,875.00

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI223478 Community Center-Pool Supplies 09/04/13 $95.15

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI223851 Community Center-Chemicals for Pool 09/11/13 $224.16

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2013-580 Community Center-Auto Fill System for Pool 09/13/13 $2,309.70

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039156 Maintenance Sept 2013 09/20/13 $7,965.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/0913 Electric & Gas Bill 08/08/13-09/08/13 09/09/13 $432.91

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/0913 Electric & Gas Bill 08/08/13-09/08/13 09/09/13 $1,294.04

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/091613 Electric & Gas Bill 08/16/13-09/16/13 09/16/13 $6,419.61

Stockton Fence & Material Co. 6428 Community Center-Fencing Modifications and Installation 07/23/13 $5,884.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $1,799.82

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $1,609.65

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $654.26

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $471.68

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $247.44

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $89.47

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $529.84

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $25.72

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $77.44

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $12.58

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $106.80

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $888.28

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $61.51

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $121.62

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 219 Zone 8 Payroll Reimbursement June 2013 09/24/13 $6,949.40

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 221 Zone 8 Payroll Reimbursement July 2013 09/24/13 $12,002.25

Valley Crest Landscaping 4278141 Irrigation Repairs 06/27/13 $590.00

Valley Crest Landscaping 4278142 Irrigation Repairs 06/27/13 $695.00

Valley Crest Landscaping 4278143 Irrigation Repairs 06/27/13 $208.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1359463-00 Community Center-Repairs 07/17/13 $7.75

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1363477-00 Community Center-Repairs 07/26/13 $44.42

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1375460-00 Weed Prevention 08/26/13 $232.17

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1378571-00 Cornell Park 09/05/13 $35.81

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1378646-00 Cornell Park 09/05/13 $96.96

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1378752-00 Cornell Park 09/05/13 $8.96

Wingard Engineering, Inc. R1 Cornell Park Lighting Upgrade 09/18/13 $1,247.50

Wingard Engineering, Inc. R2 Cornell Park Benches 09/18/13 $317.75

Total $65,983.95

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on October 02, 2013 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039156 Maintenance Sept 2013 09/20/13 $2,827.22

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/913 Electric & Gas Bill 08/08/13-09/08/13 09/09/13 $48.64

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $111.84

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $1,420.92

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 08/01/13-08/31/13 08/31/13 $344.46

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 220 Zone 9 Payroll Reimbursement June 2013 09/24/13 $852.56

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 222 Zone 9 Payroll Reimbursement July 2013 09/24/13 $382.78

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1375460-00 Weed Prevention 08/26/13 $232.17

Total $6,220.59

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For the Meeting on October 02, 2013

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 2, 2013 

 
Prepared By:     Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Rick Howard, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval of the Capacity Fee Charge Report for the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Each year, the District is required to prepare a “Capacity Fee Charge” Report within 180 days of the end of each fiscal 
year.  The report identifies those charges deposited into the District’s capacity charges account, the amount in the 
account, how and when the charges were expended, and a description of all improvements completed or to be 
completed with the capacity charge funds. 
 
On November 7, 2012, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2012-28 adopting Capacity Fees pursuant to a 
report by Bartle Wells Associates (attached).  
 
For FY 2012/13, Water capacity charges in the amount of $26,136.00 and Wastewater capacity charges in the amount 
of $248,221.00 collected for the fiscal year. An additional $33,240.00 has also been paid to account for administrative 
fees and charges.  The Capacity Fee report and the exhibits are attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
This is an annual action of the Board. 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Exhibit “A” – Capacity Fees Collected for 2012-13 
Exhibit “C” – Resolution No. 2012-28 – Basis for Capacity Fees 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



                            Sewer/Water Permits Fees

Date Permit #

# of 

Permits

Issued 

to Lot(s) & Sub.
(Admin & Insp. Fees) 

S/W Amount W-Capacity S-Capacity Total Fees Total Fees Paid

12/13

07/13/12 1663 1 Shipley Lot 5, Tract 6628 $370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370.00 $370.00

08/23/12 1664-1666 3 Kiper Lots 118-120, Tract 8580 $1,110.00 $891.00 $8,367.00 $10,368.00 $10,368.00

08/23/12 1667-1684 18 Kiper Lots 10-18, 20-28, Tract 9322 $6,660.00 $5,346.00 $50,202.00 $62,208.00 $62,208.00

11/21/12 1685 1 Annex 14021 Highway 4 $310.00 $0.00 $2,789.00 $3,099.00 $3,099.00

11/21/12 1686 1 Turcotte 3993 Bolinas Place $570.00 $3,900.00 $9,860.00 $14,330.00 $0.00

01/29/13 1687-1704 18 Kiper Lots 29-37, 42-50, Tract 9322 $6,660.00 $5,346.00 $50,202.00 $62,208.00 $62,208.00

03/29/13 1706-1718 13 Kiper Lots 19,38-41,51-58, Tract 9322 $4,810.00 $3,861.00 $36,257.00 $44,928.00 $44,928.00

04/25/13 1719-1754 36 Kiper

Lots 1-9,25-27,35-38, Tract 8580 

Lot 66-73, 81-92, Tract 9322 $13,320.00 $10,692.00 $100,404.00 $124,416.00 $124,416.00

06/21/13 1755-1762 8 Kiper Lots 10-13, 21-24, Tract 8580 $2,960.00 $2,376.00 $22,312.00 $27,648.00

99

12/13 Total $36,770.00 $32,412.00 $280,393.00 $349,575.00 $307,597.00

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

CAPACITY FEES CHARGE REVENUE WORKSHEET 2012-2013

EXHIBIT "A"

Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 2, 2013 

 
Prepared By: Gregory Harris, District Engineer, Herwit Engineeering 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Preparation of Plans and Specifications for Projects related to Wastewater Facilities 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize Herwit Engineeering to proceed with the preparation of Plans and Specifications for Wastewater Improvements and 
authorize the General Manager to issue purchase orders for the respective projects. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Board received and accepted the Water and Wastewater Master Plans in February 2013.  Included in the respective 
Master Plans (MP) were a comprehensive list of projects that were identified as Immediate, Critical, Likely, and Unlikely.  As a 
consequence of the MP’s, staff incorporated those projects included in the MP’s into the annual Capital Improvement Program 
budgets. 
 
The District issued $14.1M in Enterprise Revenue Bonds in August 2012 to finance a majority of the projects included in the 
MP’s that are listed as either Immediate or Critical.  Projects listed in the Likely and Unlikely category were not funded as those 
projects are necessary when new development occurs and expansions of the Wastewater and Water Treatment Plants need to 
take place, or when the State Regional Water Quality Control Board requires certain improvements occur. 
 
In order to be ahead of the curve on Master Plan items and to have projects shelf ready when development occurs, staff 
recommends that the following projects be authorized to go to design: 
 
1) MP- Item #12 - add a 5th export pump to the export pump station:  This is required to pump the total flow required in the 
master plan, and is necessary to accommodate the remaining homes in the existing service area above the current plant 
capacity.  Design cost is $20,080.00.  Construction services will be T&M similar to all of the other projects. Project Budget is 
$100,000.00. Construction of this work will proceed in the next fiscal year. 
 
2) MP- Item #6 - secondary equalization:  This project is required to reduce the flow through the UV system, the final effluent 
pump station, and the diffuser in the river for peak hour flows in the master plan. This is necessary to accommodate the 
remaining homes in the existing service area above the current plant capacity. It will also be needed if filters are eventually 
required. Design cost is $69,380.00. Construction services will be T&M similar to all of the other projects. Project Budget is 
$680,000.00. Construction of this work will proceed when needed for development. 
 
Funding for Projects 1 and 2 are derived from Developer Capacity Fees. 
 
3) Lift Station F - The issuance of the bonds also included projects that were not included in the master planning process.  One 
of those projects was the rehabilitation of Lift Station “F”.  The bond fund assigned a cost of $500,000.00 for Lift Station F.  Lift 
Station F is 40 years old and has never been rehabilitated.  All of the sewage for the north half of old Discovery Bay flows 
through this lift station. The current configuration of the lift station creates an OSHA confined space for entry into the lift station.  
In addition, the valves are no longer operable and the pumps are at the end of their life. This lift station has twice suffered 
complete failure in the past 6 years and was scheduled for a complete replacement of all existing equipment and piping in 2007.  
Repairs were not made at that time because of contractor issues. This facility is in need of immediate rehabilitation. 
 
 
 
 

-Continued- 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 
The project scope of work will include the following upgrades:  Reconfiguring the wet well to allow submersible pumps to be 
used and eliminate the need for confined space entry on a regular basis, make miscellaneous structural modifications, repair 
and recoat damaged concrete, install new pumps, piping, and valves, replace the existing control panel.  Design Cost is 
$52,300.00.  Construction services will be T&M similar to all of the other projects.  Total Project cost is $500,000.00.  
Construction of this work would proceed immediately after the completion of design.  Funding for this project is derived from 
Bond Proceeds. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $111,960.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# Capacity Fee Revenues/Bond Funds 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Master Plan Acceptance 
Bond Issuance 
   
Attachments 
  
Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-MP6-SEQ-09-11-13 
Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-MP12-EXPS-09-11-13 
Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-PSF-09-25-13 
Pump Station F Modifications 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-SEQ-09-11-13.docx 1 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

HERWIT 
 ENGINEERING 

 
Exhibit A 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Discovery Bay, California 
Master Plan Item 6 

Secondary Effluent Equalization Project  
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

 

Task 1 – 30 % Engineering Design Services – Master Plan Item 6 - Secondary Effluent 
Equalization 
 
A. Review existing design drawings and conduct site visits needed for detailed design.  
B. Preparation of 30% plans and specifications for the Secondary Effluent Equalization basin 

and associated piping and control modifications.  
1. A new Secondary Effluent Equalization Basin will be designed to equalize flow to the 

UV Facilities and Export Pump Station.  
2. The Effluent Pump Station will be modified to allow bypassing effluent flow to the 

secondary effluent equalization basin during high flow periods and returning flow to the 
effluent pump station during low flow periods for disinfection and disposal.  

3. Prepare plans to 30% complete to allow design review with the District and cost 
estimating of the project. 

4. Prepare Electrical Single Line and MCC Line up. 
5. Prepare preliminary P&IDs for all processes. 
6. Identify yard piping and electrical duct banks required for the project. 
 

Task 2 – 100 % Engineering Design Services – Master Plan Item 6 - Secondary Effluent 
Equalization 
 
A. Preparation of 100 % Plans and Specifications for bidding of a complete design for the 

Project.  
B. Prepare and submit 90 % submittals for review and comment by District Staff. 
C. Incorporate 90 % comments and prepare final plans and specifications for bidding. 
D. Attend meetings at the project site. 
E. Print 10 full size sets of plans and specs for the final deliverable to the District. 
F. Provide digital PDF files of the plans and specs. 
G. Provide ACAD files. 
 
Task 3 – Bidding Services as Directed by District 
 
A. District will bid the project and manage the bidding to General Contractors. 
B. HERWIT will attend pre-bid meeting and job walk through. 
C. HERWIT will answer questions during bidding and prepare project addenda as needed. 
 
Task 4 – Optional Construction Services – (Not included in this proposal, these items will 

 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-SEQ-09-11-13.docx 2 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

be included under a separate cost proposal.) 
 
A. Review shop drawings. 
B. Answer project Requests for Information (RFIs) 
C. Prepare Project Change Orders. 
D. Conduct site inspections. 
E. Conduct final inspection for acceptance. 
F. Assist in startup and training. 
 
 

Assumptions: 
 

A. The project scope is based on a new lined earthen lagoon and modifications to the existing 
structures as detailed under Tasks 1 & 2. 

B. All fees for all permits and applications shall be paid by the District. 
C. Should the project design and or construction schedule become extended for reasons outside 

of HERWIT’s control beyond the agreed schedule, and the cost of Design Professional's 
performance increase materially on account of the delay, the contract cost shall be increased 
to accommodate the extra time required to complete the project. 
 

 
Items Not Included: 
 
The following items are not included in this scope of work.  It is our understanding that the 
following items that may be necessary for completion of the project are contracted to others as 
identified below. 
 
A. Surveying. 
B. Geotechnical investigation. 
C. Work identified under Task 4 Construction Services.  
D. Modifications to the Secondary Effluent Pump Station required for the Effluent Filtration, 

including higher head pumps (as described in Master Plan Item 5)  are not included in this 
scope. 

 
 
Miscellaneous: 
 
There will be several subconsultants working under HERWIT Engineering to complete this 
project.  These subconsultants and areas of responsibility are as follows. 
 
A. Electrical Engineering, Arostegui Engineers, Project Manager Leonel Arostegui 
B. Structural Design, Capstone Engineering, Project Manager Steve Stoll 
 
 
Schedule 
 
HERWIT Engineering will begin immediately upon authorization of the Contract.  The 
approximate schedule is as follows: 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-SEQ-09-11-13.docx 3 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

Date Action Item 
December 2013 Begin Design 

February 2014 30% Submittal and Review 

May 2014 100% Submittal and Review 

  

6 Months Construction Schedule 

  

 
 
FEE 
 
HERWIT Engineering will complete tasks identified below on a Lump Sum Basis unless 
otherwise indicated.  The costs for all subconsultants are included in these costs.  Subconsultant 
costs will be broken out separately on all invoices.  Because of the variability in estimating the 
work load between tasks and subconsultants for a project of this size, the subconsultants costs are 
an approximate breakdown and budget assignments may be moved between subconsultants and 
the Prime Consultant as needed as long as the total project cost is not exceeded.   
 
 
Task 1, 2 & 3 – 30 % & 100 % Engineering Design Services & Bid Services 
 – Master Plan Item 6 - Secondary Effluent Equalization Project       $        69,380 
 
 
Task 4 - Optional Construction Services       T&M as Directed by Owner 
 
  
    

Agenda Item G-1



Discovery Bay Master Plan Improvements Projects

HERWIT Engineering Cost Estimate

Task X P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
e
n
io

r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v

e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

H
E

R
W

IT
 

L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
s
t

O
th

e
r 

S
u
b
s

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 T
o
ta

l 
C

o
s
t 

160 85

Design Services

1 Civil & Mechanical Design, Coordination, etc. -$              

Effluent Equalization Basin 40 80 13,200 13,200$    

Flow Control Structures 24 8 4,520 4,520$      

Effluent Pump Station Modifications 16 40 5,960 5,960$      

Specifications 40 6,400 6,400$      

2 Structural Design 8 1,280 6,000 7,280$      

3 Electrical Design 40 80 13,200 10,000 23,200$    

4 Markup on Subs 1,600 1,600$      

5 Prepare and Print 50% and 90% Submittals 4 8 1,320 1,320$      

6 Meetings & Site Visits 4 640 100 740$         

7 Final Printing (10 Full size Plans and Specs ) 4 8 1,320 1,320$      

8 Bidding 24 3,840 3,840$      

Subtotal 100% Design Services 204 224 51,680 17,600 100 69,380$    

Staff Hours at Indicated Rate

MP Item 6  
Secondary Effluent Equalization

Disco-MP-5-6-7-12 Eng Cost Estimate - 9-12-13.xlsx EPS&F 9/12/2013 2:07 PM

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-EXPS-09-11-13.docx 1 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

HERWIT 
 ENGINEERING 

 
Exhibit A 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Discovery Bay, California 
Master Plan Item 12 

Export Pump Station Modifications Project  
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

 

Task 1 – 30 % Engineering Design Services – Master Plan Item 12 - Export Pump Station 
Modifications  
 
A. Review existing design drawings and conduct site visits needed for detailed design.  
B. Preparation of 30% plans and specifications for the Export Pump Station and associated 

piping and control modifications.  
1. Review existing hydraulics & verify pump sizing. 
2. Coordinate with Vendors for pump and associated electrical equipment. 
3. Integrate the operation of the Export Pump Station with the Effluent Pump Station and 

the Secondary Equalization Basin.  
4. Prepare plans to 30% complete to allow design review with the District and cost 

estimating of the project. 
5. Prepare Electrical Single Line and MCC Line up. 
6. Prepare preliminary P&IDs for all processes. 
 

Task 2 – 100 % Engineering Design Services – Master Plan Item 12 - Export Pump Station 
Modifications  
 
A. Preparation of 100 % Plans for Owner installation of equipment.  
B. Prepare and submit 90 % submittals for review and comment by District Staff. 
C. Incorporate 90 % comments and prepare final installation plans. 
D. Assist District in purchase and coordination of the export pump and electrical equipment. 
E. Print 4 full size sets of plans and specs for the final deliverable to the District. 
F. Provide digital PDF files of the plans and specs. 
G. Provide ACAD files. 
 
Task 3 – Bidding Services as Directed by District 

 
A. District will install the equipment with Plant Staff. 
B. HERWIT will coordinate Vendor bids and equipment purchases. 
C. HERWIT will answer questions during bidding. 
 
Task 4 – Optional Construction Services – (Not included in this proposal, these items will 

be included under a separate cost proposal.) 
 
A. Review shop drawings. 

 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-EXPS-09-11-13.docx 2 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

B. Coordinate installation with Plant Staff. 
C. Answer project Requests for Information (RFIs) 
D. Prepare Project Change Orders. 
E. Conduct site inspections. 
F. Conduct final inspection for acceptance. 
G. Assist in startup and training. 
 
 

Assumptions: 
 

A. The project scope is based on the Districts purchase of a new export pump and associated 
mechanical and electrical equipment and the installation of the equipment by the Plant Staff. 
as detailed under Tasks 1 & 2. 

B. All fees for all permits and applications shall be paid by the District. 
C. Should the project design and or construction schedule become extended for reasons outside 

of HERWIT’s control beyond the agreed schedule, and the cost of Design Professional's 
performance increase materially on account of the delay, the contract cost shall be increased 
to accommodate the extra time required to complete the project. 
 

 
Items Not Included: 
 
The following items are not included in this scope of work.  It is our understanding that the 
following items that may be necessary for completion of the project are contracted to others as 
identified below. 
 
A. Surveying. 
B. Geotechnical investigation. 
C. Work identified under Task 4 Construction Services.  
 
 
Miscellaneous: 
 
There will be several subconsultants working under HERWIT Engineering to complete this 
project.  These subconsultants and areas of responsibility are as follows. 
 
A. Electrical Engineering, Arostegui Engineers, Project Manager Leonel Arostegui 
B. Structural Design, Capstone Engineering, Project Manager Steve Stoll 
 
 
Schedule 
 
HERWIT Engineering will begin immediately upon authorization of the Contract.  The 
approximate schedule is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-EXPS-09-11-13.docx 3 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 11, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

Date Action Item 
 Begin Design 

 30% Submittal and Review 

 Bid Equipment to Vendors 

 100% Submittal and Review 

  

 Construction Schedule 

  

 
 
FEE 
 
HERWIT Engineering will complete tasks identified below on a Lump Sum Basis unless 
otherwise indicated.  The costs for all subconsultants are included in these costs.  Subconsultant 
costs will be broken out separately on all invoices.  Because of the variability in estimating the 
work load between tasks and subconsultants for a project of this size, the subconsultants costs are 
an approximate breakdown and budget assignments may be moved between subconsultants and 
the Prime Consultant as needed as long as the total project cost is not exceeded.   
 
 
Task 1, 2 & 3 – 30 % & 100 % Engineering Design Services & Bid Services 
 – Master Plan Item 12 - Export Pump Station Modifications Project      $        20,080 
 
 
Task 4 - Optional Construction Services       T&M as Directed by Owner 
 
  
    

Agenda Item G-1



Discovery Bay Master Plan Improvements Projects

HERWIT Engineering Cost Estimate

Task X P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
e
n
io

r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v

e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

H
E

R
W

IT
 

L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
s
t

O
th

e
r 

S
u
b
s

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 T
o
ta

l 
C

o
s
t 

150 85

Design Services

1 Civil & Mechanical Design, Coordination, etc. -$              

Hydraulic Calculations 8 1,280 1,280$      

Pump Prepurchace 8 1,280 1,280$      

Electrical Prepurchase 16 2,560 2,560$      

Installation Drawings 8 16 2,640 2,640$      

Specifications -$              

2 Structural Design -$              

3 Electrical & Instrumentation Design 16 40 5,960 4,000 9,960$      

4 Markup on Subs 400 400$         

5 Prepare and Print 50% and 90% Submittals 4 4 980 980$         

6 Meetings & Site Visits -$              

7 Final Printing (4 Full size Plans and Specs ) 4 4 980 980$         

8 Bidding -$              

Subtotal 100% Design Services 64 64 15,680 4,400 20,080$    

MP Items 12 
Export Pump Station Modifications

Staff Hours at Indicated Rate

Disco-MP-5-6-7-12 Eng Cost Estimate - 9-12-13.xlsx EPS&F 9/12/2013 2:07 PM

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-PSF-09-25-13.docx 1 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 26, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

HERWIT 
 ENGINEERING 

 
Exhibit A 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Discovery Bay, California 
Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation Project  

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

Task 1 – 30 % Engineering Design Services – Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation  
 
A. Review existing design drawings and conduct site visits needed for detailed design.  
B. Prepare prepurchase documents for the Pump Station "F" Pumps & electrical equipment. 
C. Preparation of 30% plans and specifications for the Pump Station "F" rehabilitation, with 

associated piping and control modifications.  
1. Review existing hydraulics & verify pump sizing. 
2. Coordinate with Vendors for pump and associated electrical equipment. 
3. Repair & coat existing concrete.  
4. Retrofit pump station for two removable rail-mounted submersible pumps. 
5. Structural modifications to install larger openings and hatches in roof slabs and 

reinforcement of modified slabs.  
6. Prepare plans to 30% complete to allow design review with the District and cost 

estimating of the project. 
7. Prepare Electrical Single Line and Control Panel schematics. 
8. Prepare preliminary P&IDs for all processes. 
 

Task 2 – 100 % Engineering Design Services – Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation  
 
A. Preparation of 100 % Plans and Specifications for bidding of a complete design for the 

Project.  
B. Prepare and submit 90 % submittals for review and comment by District Staff. 
C. Incorporate 90 % comments and prepare final plans and specifications for bidding. 
D. Assist District in pre-purchase and coordination of the Pump Station "F" pumps and 

electrical equipment. 
E. Attend meetings at the project site. 
F. Print 10 full size sets of plans and specs for the final deliverable to the District. 
G. Provide digital PDF files of the plans and specs. 
H. Provide ACAD files. 
 
Task 3 – Bidding Services as Directed by District 

 
A. District will bid the project and manage the bidding to General Contractors. 
B. HERWIT will attend pre-bid meeting and job walk through. 
C. HERWIT will answer questions during bidding and prepare project addendums as needed. 
D. HERWIT will coordinate Vendor bids and equipment purchases. 
 

 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-PSF-09-25-13.docx 2 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 26, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

Task 4 – Optional Construction Services – (Not included in this proposal, these items will 

be included under a separate cost proposal.) 

 
A. Review shop drawings. 
B. Answer project Requests for Information (RFIs) 
C. Prepare Project Change Orders. 
D. Conduct site inspections. 
E. Conduct final inspection for acceptance. 
F. Assist in startup and training. 
 
 

Assumptions: 
 

A. The project scope is based on the design of a rehabilitation of the existing Pump Station "F" 
as detailed under Tasks 1 & 2. 

B. All fees for all permits and applications shall be paid by the District. 
C. Should the project design and or construction schedule become extended for reasons outside 

of HERWIT’s control beyond the agreed schedule, and the cost of Design Professional's 
performance increase materially on account of the delay, the contract cost shall be increased 
to accommodate the extra time required to complete the project. 
 

 
Items Not Included: 
 
The following items are not included in this scope of work.  It is our understanding that the 
following items that may be necessary for completion of the project are contracted to others as 
identified below. 
 
A. Surveying. 
B. Geotechnical investigation. 
C. Work identified under Task 4 Construction Services.  
 
 
Miscellaneous: 
 
There will be several subconsultants working under HERWIT Engineering to complete this 
project.  These subconsultants and areas of responsibility are as follows. 
 
A. Electrical Engineering, Arostegui Engineers, Project Manager Leonel Arostegui 
B. Structural Design, Capstone Engineering, Project Manager Steve Stoll 
 
 
Schedule 
 
HERWIT Engineering will begin immediately upon authorization of the Contract.  The 
approximate schedule is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-PSF-09-25-13.docx 3 of 3 
 

HERWIT ENGINEERING September 26, 2013 
6200 Center Street, Suite 310, Clayton, CA 94517 
PHN (925) 672-6599 
FAX (925) 672-6051 
WWW.HERWIT.com 

 
 

Date Action Item 
October 2013 Begin Design 

November 2013 30% Submittal and Review 

November 2013 Bid Equipment to Vendors 

January 2014 100% Submittal and Review 

  

6 Months Construction Schedule 

  

 
 
FEE 
 
HERWIT Engineering will complete tasks identified below on a Lump Sum Basis unless 
otherwise indicated.  The costs for all subconsultants are included in these costs.  Subconsultant 
costs will be broken out separately on all invoices.  Because of the variability in estimating the 
work load between tasks and subconsultants for a project of this size, the subconsultants costs are 
an approximate breakdown and budget assignments may be moved between subconsultants and 
the Prime Consultant as needed as long as the total project cost is not exceeded.   
 
 
Task 1, 2 & 3 – 30 % & 100 % Engineering Design Services & Bid Services 
 – Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation Project          $        52,300 
 
 
Task 4 - Optional Construction Services       T&M as Directed by Owner 
 
  
    

Agenda Item G-1



Discovery Bay Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation Project

HERWIT Engineering Cost Estimate

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
e
n
io

r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

E
n
g
in

e
e
r

S
u
p
e
rv

is
in

g
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v

e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

H
E

R
W

IT
 

L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
s
t

O
th

e
r 

S
u
b
s

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 T
o
ta

l 
C

o
s
t 

160 85

Design Services

1 Civil & Mechanical Design, Coordination, etc. 40 80 13,200 13,200$    

2 Structural Design 4 8 1,320 7,500 8,820$      

3 Electrical Design 40 60 11,500 7,500 19,000$    

4 Markup on Subs 1,500 1,500$      

5 Prepare and Print 30% and 90% Submittals 4 8 1,320 1,320$      

6 Meetings & Site Visits 4 640 100 740$         

7 Final Printing (10 Full size Plans and Specs ) 4 8 1,320 1,320$      

8 Prepare Prepurchase Specification & Bid Equipment 24 3,840 3,840$      

9 Bidding Assistance for Construction Project 16 2,560 2,560$      

Subtotal 100% Design Services 136 164 35,700 16,500 100 52,300$    

Staff Hours at Indicated Rate

Pump Station "F" Rehabilitation

Disco-PS F - Eng Cost Estimate - 9-25-13.xlsx PS-F 9/26/2013 10:04 AM

Agenda Item G-1



 
Page 1 of 3 

Pump Station F Modifications 

 Option 1 - Rehabilitate in Kind 

 Option 2 - Expand Wet Well - No Top Slab Modifications 

 Option 3 - Expand Wet Well - Complete Top Slab Removal 

 Option 4 -  Expand Wet Well - Modifications to Top Slab  

 Option 5 - Maintain Existing Wet Well - Modifications to Top Slab 

 Option 6 - New Pump Station 

 

Option 1 - Rehabilitate in Kind 

Advantages 

 Lowest cost 

 Minimizes electrical rework if control panel left in mid level 

Disadvantages 

 Least reliability 

 No additional pump for reliability  

 Dry pit pumps 

 Classified Space for pump removal 

 Classified space for valve exercise, etc.  

 Electrical control panel still in classified area 

 Limited access for rag removal 
 

Option 2 - Expand Wet Well - No Top Slab Modifications 

Advantages 

 Second lowest cost 

 Larger wet well volume  

 Submersible pumps  

 Adds third pump for reliability 

 Control panel must be lifted above grade (entire area below grade is classified) 

Disadvantages 

 Pumps difficult to remove (removal from middle floor with lifting hooks) 

 Classified Space for pump removal 

 Classified space for valve exercise, etc. 

 Limited access for rag removal through pump hatch  

 Requires more electrical modifications for third connected pump 

 Requires more electrical modifications to raise control panel above grade 

Agenda Item G-1



 
Page 2 of 3 

Option 3 - Expand Wet Well - Complete Top Slab Removal 

Advantages 

 Can build top slab with access for pump removal at grade 

 Larger wet well volume  

 Submersible pumps  

 Adds third installed submersible pump for reliability 

  Control panel must be lifted above grade (entire area below grade is classified) 
 

Disadvantages 

 Likely will not calc per current code  

 Exceeds rehab limits on Code Exceptions  

 Limited access for rag removal through pump hatch 

 Requires more electrical modifications for third connected pump 

 Requires more electrical modifications to raise control panel above grade 
 

Option 4 -  Expand Wet Well - Modifications to Top Slab  

Advantages 

 Can modify top slab with access for pump removal at grade  

 Larger wet well volume  

 Submersible pumps 

 Adds third installed submersible pump for redundancy 

 Control panel must be lifted above grade (entire area below grade is classified) 

Disadvantages 

 Extremely difficult to fit all three pipe headers above grade 

 Largest impact to existing visual footprint with valves above grade 

 Check valves will be above grade with associated noise 

 Limited access for rag removal through pump hatch 

 Requires more electrical modifications for third connected pump 

 Requires more electrical modifications to raise control panel above grade 
 

  

Agenda Item G-1



 
Page 3 of 3 

Option 5 - Maintain Existing Wet Well - Modifications to Top Slab 

Advantages 

 Can modify top slab with access for pump removal from above 

 Submersible pumps 

 Can supply redundant submersible pump for maintenance / repair 

 Control panel must be lifted above grade (entire area below grade is classified) 

 Maintains existing hatch & ladder for access if required  

 Allows valve access from above 

 Allows valves to be enclosed for noise mitigation 

 Additional access for rag removal with oversized pump hatch 

 Minimizes structural work to existing structure 

 Minimizes pump station downtime 

 Large portion of work can be accomplished from above grade 

 Portions of interior work can be accomplished while pump station is in service (confined space) 
at Contractors option 

Disadvantages 

 Requires more electrical modifications to raise control panel above grade 
 

Option 6 - New Pump Station 

Advantages 

 New facility 

 Cleanest layout 

 Best access for valves & pumps 

 Submersible pumps 

 Allows valves to be enclosed for noise mitigation 

 Additional access for rag removal with oversized pump hatch 

Disadvantages 

 By far the most expensive 

 Requires new PG&E service 

 Requires sewers to be rerouted to new location 

 Maximum traffic impact 

 Must be fit to new site 

 Impact to new homeowners (E.G. not the existing homeowner who already bought with the 
current PS location 
 

 

 

Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 2, 2013 

 
Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 

 
Agenda Title 
 

Purchase Video Surveillance System for the Discovery Bay Community Center 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Approve purchase and installation of Video IQ system at the Discovery Bay Community Center and authorize the General Manager to 
execute a purchase order based on the proposal from QPCS, including one Audio loudspeaker system (for pool area) in the amount 
of $9,913.33. 
 
 
Executive Summary 

 
Since the Town of Discovery Bay purchased the Community Center, there have been numerous occasions of theft and vandalism.  
The building itself is alarmed and monitored during non-operational hours, but the grounds (swimming pool, tennis courts and open 
areas) are left without formal security measures. 
 
In August alone, three separate incidents of vandalism and/or attempts at entry were made.  On August 17

th
, unknown suspects 

entered the pool area and caused an estimated $2,200.00 in damages to the swim deck and pathway lighting (Sheriff Report 13-
14503).  On both August 27

th
 and 29

th
 there was attempted entry into the Community Center building; both ending in broken windows 

at the facility (Sheriff Reports No. 13-15083 and 13-15127).  Window replacements average $250.00 each.   
 
Video Surveillance Systems and security has also recently been an issue for the Water and Wastewater Department.  Significant 
research on the specifications and capabilities of various systems were compared for use at these facilities.  The District’s Engineer, 
Herwit and Associates met with staff to identify video surveillance systems that would work for not only the Water & Wastewater 
Facilities but also at the Community Center.  A system capable of providing a high resolution camera imaging both in daylight and at 
night; at least 30 days of back up recording; the capability to discern human, vehicle intrusion vs. regular motion detection; and the 
ability to provide instant alerts via smart phone applications is desirable. 
 
The equipment that meets the functions as noted above is the VideoIQ camera system.   The VideoIQ system allows constant 
“intelligent” monitoring and alerting without the pricey monthly monitoring service charges that can be associated with other systems.  
The VideoIQ system is internet based, allowing its user to log in from their phone, laptop, personal computer, etc.  Its smart analytics 
can distinguish human and vehicle intrusion and when triggered, will send an instant alert.  The cameras can be programmed with 
site specific information, such as setting sensitive areas, times for alerts, defining users who receive alerts and will even allow you to 
connect to a commercial grade outdoor speaker attached to the units to speak directly to intruders.  
 
Proposal Comparison: 

 VideoIQ by QPCS IP3MP by Denalect Current System PTZ by AMS.NET 

Internet Access YES YES                    NO 

30 Day Recording YES YES                  YES 

Smart Alerting YES NO  NO 

Audio @ Site YES ($450) YES ($2,000)                   NO 

Resolution 3MP 3 MP                  2 MP 

Night Capability  Yes - Requires ambient light Yes - Requires ambient light     Yes – Requires ambient light 

Warranty 2 Years 1 Year                1 Year 

Camera Quantity 3 3  

Cost $9463.33  
($9913.33 w Audio) 

$6499 (8499 w/Audio)  

 
-Continued- 

 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 
Current users of the VideoIQ system include the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler Sanitation District, Caltrans and the Redwood City Police 
Department; all of which were contacted and provided positive references for the product.   
 
Although both systems quoted are similar in video imaging and recording capabilities, the VideoIQ smart alerting function makes this 
the system of choice.  The systems’ ability to alert its user to an intrusion in real time provides the precious moments needed to 
contact authorities and prevent a theft or vandalism in progress. 
 
No budgetary funding was identified for a video surveillance system at the Community Center for FY 2013-14.  There are, however, 
funds are available within the Community Center Fund identified for future Capital Improvements/Replacement of the facility.  Since 
this system will easily integrate into a new facility (or remodeled building), and would have been considered in the costs associated 
with those future improvements, staff recommends using the Capital Improvement funds for this purchase. 
 
Staff further recommends approving the installation of the VideoIQ system at the Discovery Bay Community Center and authoring the 
General Manager to execute a purchase order based on the proposal from QPCS, including one Audio loudspeaker system (for pool 
area) in the amount of $9,913.33.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  - $9,913.33 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:    No 
Zone #Community Center Fund    Category: Capital       

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

None. 
 
 
Attachments 
 

Sheriff Report No.(s) 13-14503, 13-15083 and 13-15227 
QPCS Proposal No. 240, with attached technical information  
Denalect Alarm CCTV Quotation dated 9-16-13, with attached technical information  
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 2, 2013 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 

 
Agenda Title 

 
Reimbursement Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and (1) Disco Bay Partners LLC 
(Newport Pointe); and (2) Pantages at Discovery Bay LLC. 
 
 
Recommended Action 

 
Authorize the General Manager to enter into a Reimbursement Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay and: (1) Disco Bay 
Partners LLC (Newport Pointe); and (2) Pantages at Discovery Bay LLC (Pantages Bays) to effectuate the  future annexation of those 
residential development projects into the Town of Discovery Bay District boundaries. 
 
 
Executive Summary 

 
Newport Pointe has finalized their residential development project and has obtained the necessary governmental and CEQA 
environmental clearances necessary to formally proceed with their project.  It is anticipated that Pantages at Discovery Bay will have 
their final approval and CEQA clearance with the County by January 2014.  Both projects still have environmental clearances that need 
to be obtained through the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers as well as other regulatory agencies.  However, the CEQA certification and 
the conditions of approval approved by Contra Costa County permit the project to move to the next phase.  Both developers anticipate 
that construction on their projects will begin in 2015. 
 
Inasmuch as both projects lie outside of the TODB boundary (both are included within the Sphere of Influence), the applicants have 
submitted applications to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) seeking formal annexation of their respective projects into 
the Town of Discovery Bay.  It is recommended that the TODB identify terms of the annexation, responsibilities of the parties, and the 
time frame necessary to accept the projects into the District.  The Reimbursement Agreement (RA) is the first part of that process. 
 
In order for the TODB to spend resources on these projects, it is necessary that the parties enter into a RA.  The RA will require the 
Applicant to deposit in advance Seven Thousand Five Dollars ($7,500.00) (“Deposit”) payable to the District prior to the 
commencement of any negotiations between the parties relating to the development of the Pre-Annexation Agreement.  All of TODB’s 
costs, including legal fees, incurred during the negotiations will be paid for out of the deposited funds.  In the event the deposited funds 
are exhausted, a further deposit by the Applicant will be required before TODB work on the matter continues. 
 
It should be noted that on October 19, 2005 Pantages at Discovery Bay LLC entered into a RA with the District and placed on Deposit 
with the TODB $10,000.00 on November 5, 2005.  That initial RA will be replaced with the current RA. 
 
Any funds remaining on deposit once the Pre-Annexation is adopted by the Board will be returned to the applicant. 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

October 19, 2005 Pantages at Discovery Bay LLC entered into a Reimbursement Agreement with the TODB 
  
Attachments 

  
Proposed Draft Reimbursement Agreement 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

- 1 - 
797539-1 

Memorandum of Understanding 

 

 This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made by and between the Town of 

Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “District”) and __________________(the 

“Applicant”). The District and the Applicant shall hereinafter be collectively hereinafter referred 

to as “Parties.”   

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, the District is a Community Services District formed under the laws of the 

State of California and is authorized to provide sanitary sewer, water and other services within 

the District’s boundaries;  and 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant intends to develop real property located at  

____________________ (“Project”) outside the boundaries of the District.   The Applicant 

desires to negotiate an annexation agreement (“Agreement”) with the District to annex the 

Project into the District and have the District provide service to the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant desires to commence negotiations with the District to annex 

into the District and have the District provide sanitary sewer, water and other service for the 

Project, including construction of infrastructure improvements necessary to provide said service;  

and 

 WHEREAS, the parties hereto understand that the process related to the provisions of 

service to be complex and will require the active participation of the parties.  Such participation 

will result in expenditures (“Expenditures”) by the District, including, but not limited to, 

consultant and legal fees, associated with the negotiations between the parties in developing an 

Agreement.  Currently the District does not have funds to pay for said Expenditures; and 

Agenda Item G-3



 

- 2 - 
797539-1 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant agrees to assume all of District’s Expenditures associated with 

the negotiations of an Agreement with the Applicant; and 

 THEREFORE, the parties understand and agree to the following terms; 

TERMS 

1. The Applicant agrees to deposit in advance the sum of Seven Thousand Five Dollars 

($7,500.00) (“Deposit”) payable to the District prior to the commencement of any negotiations 

between the parties relating to an Agreement.   The District shall place the Deposit in a separate, 

specified account and shall maintain records of all deposits and withdraws from said account.  

The District shall be entitled to withdraw from the Deposit any Expenditures it incurs in 

connection with the said negotiations with Applicant, including Applicant’s consultants, 

attorneys or other agents.  Any time the balance of the Deposit with the District falls below Two 

Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) the Applicant agrees to place an additional deposit in the amount 

of Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00) with the District to continue the 

negotiations process.   District agrees to give Applicant seven (7) days’ written notice that an 

additional deposit will be required. 

2. The District agrees to provide Applicant with a monthly line-item accounting of all 

Districts’ Expenditures paid for out of the Deposit.   

3. Any funds remaining in Applicant’s Deposit account which are not expended by the 

District at the conclusion of the negotiations process shall be returned to the Applicant within 

forty-five (45) days of such conclusion.  

4. Should the Applicant fail to make the advance deposits required set forth above, the 

District may cease its participation in any further negotiations with the Applicant regarding the 

subject matter of this MOU until such advance deposits are made.  

Agenda Item G-3



 

- 3 - 
797539-1 

5. The parties hereto understand that annexation of the Project and the provision of sanitary 

sewer, water and other services for the Project by the District is not mandatory, and shall be 

accomplished only through mutual agreement by the parties and approval of LAFCo.  Execution 

of this MOU relating to the payment of the District’s Expenditures relating to the negotiation of 

said Agreement and related issues does not in any way guarantee that the Project will, in fact, be 

annexed or served by the District.  

 

6. Either party may terminate this MOU upon giving notice to the other party 

DISTRICT 

 

By: _________________________  Date: __________________________ 

 

Print Name:____________________________ 

 

Title:  _________________________________ 

 

 

(Applicant)___________________ 

 

By: ________________________   Date: ____________________________ 

 

Print Name:       

 

Title:        

Agenda Item G-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 2, 2013 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 

 
Special District Leadership Academy Conference 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The California Special District Association (CSDA) is offering as part of its Leadership Academy a three day Special District 
Leadership Academy Conference beginning on November 17 and ending on November 20, 2013. 
 
The Leadership Academy is a comprehensive governance conference for elected and appointed directors and staff that is 
aimed at improving overall interpersonal relationships and the roles each play between the Board, staff, and the public that is 
served. 
 
An additional benefit of the conference is the ability to meet the requirements necessary to eventually apply to become a 
certified District of Distinction.  This Distinction is held by only a few of the over 4,000 Special Districts statewide. There are 
additional requirements that are necessary in order to be recognized as a District of Distinction, however, the Special District 
Leadership Academy Conference is a part of that process. 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the Board and General Manager to attend the Special District 
Leadership Academy Conference from November 17 through November 20, 2013.  The cost for each participant is $600 plus 
travel, hotel and miscellaneous meal expenses.  The total cost is approximately $7,500.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $7,500.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  No   (Funding to come from under expended accounts)  

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg. XX   Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A   
Attachments 
  
Special District Leadership Academy Conference Program Brochure 
CSDA District of Distinction Information 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



SPECIAL DISTRICT 
LEADERSHIP ACADEMY 
CONFERENCE

NOVEMBER 17-20, 2013 - NAPA VALLEY MARRIOTT

presented by 
CSDA and 
co-sponsored 
by SDRMA

CSDA’s
Special District
Leadership Academy

A Comprehensive Governance Conference 
for Elected and Appointed Directors/Trustees.

Agenda Item G-4



13

Participate in the newly formed Special District 
Leadership Academy Conference, where you can 
complete all four modules of the Academy during 
the course of two and a half days.

CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy Conference
This conference content is based on CSDA’s Special District 
Leadership Academy (SDLA) groundbreaking, curriculum-based 
continuing education program that recognizes the necessity 
for the board and general manager to work closely toward a 
common goal. SDLA provides the knowledge base to perform 
essential governance responsibilities. 

CSDA has created this conference to provide new board members with 
immediate training, offer newly elected board presidents the training they need 
to lead effectively, and to provide experienced board members with current 
practices and information about the key concerns facing special districts.

Whether you are new to the board or someone who has served for many 
years, this conference provides essential tools and information to effectively 
govern your district!

Credit Incentive Points

Printed on recycled paper.

#SDLA2013

SDRMA Credit Incentive Points 
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is committed to establishing 
a strategic partnership with our members to provide maximum protection, help 
control losses and positively impact the overall cost of property/liability and 
workers’ compensation coverage through the Credit Incentive Program. Credit 
incentive points can be earned based on an agency’s attendance at the Special 
District Leadership Academy Conference reducing SDRMA member’s annual 
contribution amount.

Agenda Item G-4



Why Attend CSDA’s Special District Leadership 
Academy Conference?
Local boards are the reason, and really the only reason, 
why local control is local. Special district boards are the 
voices of the community. The truth is that every elected or 
appointed public official needs to worry about governance. 
Governance is what boards do. It is what they bring to the 
table. Governance is taking the wishes, needs and desires 
of the community and transforming them into policies that 
govern the district. Survival of special districts depends in 
large part on how well boards do their jobs. 

Attendees will learn:
• Working as a team: The roles of the board and staff.
• Attributes and characteristics of highly effective boards.
• How culture, norms, values and operating style 

influence the district.
• Specific jobs the board must perform.
• How individual values, skills and knowledge help to 

shape how effective boards operate.
• The importance of moving from “I” to “we” as the 

governance team.
• The board’s role in setting direction for the district.
• The board’s role in finance and fiscal accountability.
• Much more!

“Regardless of tenure, a board member needs to serve their district based 
upon the best knowledge and understanding available. I have found the 
Leadership Academy to be an essential tool in accomplishing that duty.”

	 	 	 	 	 	 	–	Albert	Morrissette,	Director,	Phelan	Pinon	Hills	CSD

Napa Valley Marriott Hotel & Spa
3425 Solano Avenue
Napa, CA 94558

Completion of any of the four modules of the Special District Leadership
Academy qualifies attendees for the six hours of governance training required
for the Special District Leadership Foundation’s District of Distinction Designation.

Completion of all four modules of the Special District Leadership Academy form 
the basis for the Recognition in Special District Governance, after an additional 10 
hours of continuing education are completed.

FOR DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES

Recognition in Special
District Governance 

SHOWCASE YOUR COMMITMENT TO EXCELLENCE

Districts of Distinction 
Accreditation

SPECIAL DISTRICT
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

Where to stay
Room Reservations
Room reservations are available 
by calling 1-800-228-9290 and 
requesting the CSDA Special District 
Leadership Academy rate of $149 
single/double plus tax. 

Room rate is available to conference 
attendees three days before and three 
days after the conference, based on 
availability. All reservations must be 
accompanied by a first night room 
deposit or guaranteed with a major 
credit card. Reservations must be 
received by October 18, 2013. However, 
room quantities are limited and may 
sell out before that date. The first night 
room and tax becomes non-refundable 
if a reservation is cancelled after the 
cut-off date of October 18.

No resort or parking fees!

Agenda Item G-4



Schedule of Events 

Sunday, November 17

5:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
REGISTRATION AND 
NETWORKING RECEPTION

Take a moment to network with
your peers from throughout
the state at this informal
networking reception.
Reception includes wine
tasting and light appetizers. 

Monday, November 18

7:30 a.m.
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST

8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
BUILDING A FOUNDATION FOR GOOD GOVERNANCE
David Aranda

In this informational session, the instructor will lay the groundwork for good 
governance in your district. Attendees will discover:

• Why good governance is important to the well-being of the district. 
• The traits of effective directors.
• How to move your board from “I” to “we,” including how to become an 

effective team, establishing team standards, and the essential conditions 
for team building.

This session covers Module 1 of the Special District Leadership Academy: Governance Foundations.

“Clear, concise, relevant materials and dialogue with examples.  
  Extremely useful.”  – M. Leffel, Director, Monterey Peninsula Airport District

12:00 – 1:30 p.m.
NETWORKING LUNCHEON (lunch provided)

1:30 – 5:00 p.m.
FULFILLING YOUR DISTRICTS MISSION - CHARTING THE COURSE
Brent Ives, BHI Management Consulting

This conference session will highlight the importance of setting the direction 
for your district. Learn the basics of direction-setting along with how to avoid 
planning pitfalls. Attendees will walk through the steps of establishing your 
district’s mission, vision, values and strategic goals and how to communicate 
those objectives to your constituents.

This session covers Module 2 of the Special District Leadership Academy: 
Setting Direction/Community Leadership.

5:00 – 6:30 p.m 
SIP AND SAVOR THE NAPA VALLEY EVENING RECEPTION
This hosted reception features wine and food pairings from Executive Chef Brian Whitmer. 

Sponsored by 

“quote”

Agenda Item G-4



Tuesday, November 19 

7:30 a.m.
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST

8:00 – 10:00 a.m.
GET THE WORD OUT! BEST PRACTICES FOR 
COMMUNICATION AND OUTREACH
Brent Ives, BHI Management Consulting

This session looks at common communication breakdowns and areas 
for improvement in public agency communications. We will discuss:

• Identifying audiences.
• Responding to public input.
• Media relations. 
• Legislative outreach and advocacy.

This session covers Module 2 of the Special District Leadership 
Academy: Setting Direction/Community Leadership.

“Complete program was informative. 
Time went fast because we were kept 
involved.”

        – R.J. Kelly, Director, Castaic Lake Water Agency

10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
DEFINING BOARD & STAFF ROLES AND RELATIONSHIPS PART 1
David Aranda

This conference session will teach participants how to determine the 
human resources health of their district through: 

• Identifying the board’s role in human resources.
• Recognizing HR red flags and positive indicators.
• Determining essential HR policies.
• Covering confidentiality and legal liabilities.
• Evaluating the general manager. 

This session covers Module 4 of the Special District Leadership 
Academy: Board’s Role in Human Resources. 

“Enjoyed content, very useful. 
Good presentation and very good 
organization of materials.”

        – D. Wickstron, General Manager, Hilmar County Water District

12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
NETWORKING LUNCHEON (lunch provided)   

1:00 – 3:00 p.m. 
DEFINING BOARD & STAFF ROLES AND RELATIONSHIPS PART 2
David Aranda

3:15 – 5:15 p.m. 
REQUIRED ETHICS AB1234 TRAINING
David Warner, Meyers Nave (no additional cost, optional conference event) 

This two-hour workshop covers general ethics principles and state laws 
related to: personal gain by public servants, conflict of interest, bribery and 
nepotism; gift, travel, and mass mailing restrictions; the Brown Act Open 
meeting law and the Public Records Act; and more. Participants will earn 
their AB1234 Certificate. 

OPEN EVENING

Wednesday, November 20 
8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
SHOW ME THE MONEY! WHAT DO BOARD MEMBERS NEED TO 
KNOW ABOUT DISTRICT FINANCES?
David Becker, James Marta & Company, Certified Public Accountants

This session will provide an overview of financial concepts, reports and 
policies. Attendees will learn:

• How to ask the right questions.
• How to link the finance process to the district mission.
• What is a budget: budget process, budget assessment, communicating 

budget information to the public.
• How to develop/analyze capital improvement plans and reserve guidelines.

This session covers Module 3 of the Special District Leadership 
Academy: Board’s Role in Finance and Fiscal Accountability.

“Excellent. Instructor was practical with 
hands-on experience in the real world.”

     – J. Smith, Director, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

12:00 p.m.
ADJOURN

“quote”

“quote”

“quote”

En
joy

 Na
pa

 Va
lle

y.

Agenda Item G-4



Three Ways to Register
•	 Register	online by visiting the Special District Leadership Academy Conference website at www.csda.net/sdla.
• Fax number:  916-520-2465.  All faxed registration forms must include credit card payment.
• Mail:  CSDA, 1112 I Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814. Please include registration form and payment.

Checks should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association.

Not sure if you are a member?
Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a member. To learn more about the many 
benefits of CSDA membership, contact Member Services Director Cathrine Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net, or call
toll-free at 877-924-2732.

Registration fees include:
• 2.5 days of education and materials • 2 continental breakfasts
• 2 receptions    • 2 luncheons

Certificate of Completion
At the conclusion of the conference, attendees will be awarded a certificate of completion for the Special District Leadership Academy. 
Attendees must attend entire conference to receive credit.

Name/Title:                

District:

Address:                

City:               State: ZIP:

Phone: Fax:

   Member        Non-member Email:

Emergency Contact - Name & Phone:

Registration Fees

EARLY BIRD (ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER 17)
   CSDA Member   $600
   Non-Member  $725 

REGULAR (AFTER OCTOBER 17)
   CSDA Member   $650 
   Non-Member  $775

SEND MORE - SAVE MORE! -- SPECIAL DISCOUNTED PRiCING!

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT
(ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER 17)

   CSDA Member   $400
   Non-Member  $450

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT
(AFTER OCTOBER 17)

   CSDA Member   $525
   Non-Member  $575

Optional Ethics Training

  I will be participating in optional ethics training on Tuesday, November 19.

Payment

  Check             Visa            MasterCard          Discover            American Express 

Acct. name: Acct. Number:

Expiration date: Authorized Signature:

Special needs

  Vegetarian             Other:

CANCELLATIONS/SUBSTITUTION POLICY: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA no later than November 1, 2013. All cancellations received by 
this date will be refunded less a $75 cancellation fee. There will be no refunds for cancellations made after November 1. Substitutions are acceptable and must 
be done in writing no later than November 8, 2013. Please submit any cancellation notice or substitution requests to meganh@csda.net or fax to 916-520-2465.

Special District Leadership Academy Conference  Registration Form (Use one form per registrant)

Agenda Item G-4



Quality coverage protection and comprehensive risk management services  
tailored to meet the complex needs of California public agencies.

800.537.7790 ✷ www.sdrma.org Special District Risk Management Authority

©
 2

01
3 

Da
ve

 C
ut

le
r c

/o
 th

ei
sp

ot
.c

om

ProPerty/liability

ProPerty/liability

ProPerty/liability

workers’ 
comPensation

workers’ 
comPensation

HealtH benefits

HealtH benefits

One Stop Shop

Name/Title:                

District:

Address:                

City:               State: ZIP:

Phone: Fax:

   Member        Non-member Email:

Emergency Contact - Name & Phone:

Registration Fees

EARLY BIRD (ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER 17)
   CSDA Member   $600
   Non-Member  $725 

REGULAR (AFTER OCTOBER 17)
   CSDA Member   $650 
   Non-Member  $775

SEND MORE - SAVE MORE! -- SPECIAL DISCOUNTED PRiCING!

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT
(ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER 17)

   CSDA Member   $400
   Non-Member  $450

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT
(AFTER OCTOBER 17)

   CSDA Member   $525
   Non-Member  $575

Optional Ethics Training

  I will be participating in optional ethics training on Tuesday, November 19.

Payment

  Check             Visa            MasterCard          Discover            American Express 

Acct. name: Acct. Number:

Expiration date: Authorized Signature:

Special needs

  Vegetarian             Other:

CANCELLATIONS/SUBSTITUTION POLICY: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA no later than November 1, 2013. All cancellations received by 
this date will be refunded less a $75 cancellation fee. There will be no refunds for cancellations made after November 1. Substitutions are acceptable and must 
be done in writing no later than November 8, 2013. Please submit any cancellation notice or substitution requests to meganh@csda.net or fax to 916-520-2465.

Agenda Item G-4



13

California Special Districts Association
1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

PRSRT STD
U.S. Postage

PAID
Permit No. 2472
Sacramento, CAA proud California Special Districts Alliance partner.

2013 SPECIAL DISTRICT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY CONFERENCE
NEW CSDA CONFERENCE!

A Comprehensive Governance Conference 
for Elected and Appointed Directors/Trustees.

Agenda Item G-4



The Districts of Distinction program is an accreditation program that enables districts to demonstrate to their communities, the media and legislators their 
commitment to operate in a sound, responsible manner. Districts apply for designation as a District of Distinction by submitting financial audits, policies and 
procedures and proof of training received by directors and executive staff.

Requirements:

FINANCIAL AUDITS
Districts must demonstrate they undergo regular financial audits, have no major deficiencies and apply any recommendations to future years.

What to submit:
   Copies of the three most recent district audits, including financial statements and management letters. Each audit, including findings and 

recommendations, will be reviewed by a member of the Certification & Audit Review Advisory Committee. Committee members are 
volunteers from the special district community, including district controllers, directors of finance and SDA certified general managers.

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
Districts must demonstrate that their operations conform to all statutes and regulations under state law as reflected in a policies and procedures manual. 
Policies and procedures should focus on governance, ethics, board conduct, district finances, reserves, reimbursement/compensation, etc.

What to submit:
   Copy of your district’s current approved policies and procedures manual.
   Copy of your district’s Board minute action adopting and/or having reviewed the policies and procedures manual within the past year.

Training
Districts must demonstrate that all directors/trustees, general manager and executive staff (as designated by the district) have received training in governance 
as well as compliance with AB 1234 Ethics Training and AB 1825 Harassment Prevention Training.

What to submit:
Documentation showing class attendance, such as certificate of completion for each board member, general manager and other executive staff 
members (as identified by the board) in the following areas:

   Governance Training: Six hours of basic governance training within the past five years. Governance Foundations, offered by CSDA’s Special 
District Leadership Academy, satisfies this requirement. Other courses may qualify as well, however will need to be submitted for review by 
SDLF.

   Ethics Training: Documentation verifying completion of AB 1234 ethics compliance training within the last two years. 
   Harassment Prevention Training: Documentation verifying completion of AB 1825 harassment prevention training within the last two years.

Other
Districts must also include the following items with the accreditation/re-accreditation application:

What to submit:
   Board of Directors roster
   List of executive staff, including titles
   Proof of current compliance with CA State Controller reporting requirements including district financial and compensation data
   Completed application for accreditation/re-accreditation
   Accreditation/re-accreditation application fee
   Completed SDLF District Transparency Certificate of Excellence

SHOWCASE YOUR COMMITMENT TO EXCELLENCE 

Districts Of Distinction Application

Is your district a District of Distinction?
Agenda Item G-4



Fees
The fees are on a sliding scale, based on a district’s ability to pay:

INITIAL ACCREDITATION
Annual operating budget Fee
$0-299,999  $200
$300,000-749,999  $400
$750,000-999,999  $600
$1,000,000--2,999,999 $800
$3,000,000 or more  $1,000

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
Who should apply to be a District of Distinction?
Any California special district that wants to demonstrate publicly the 
effectiveness of its operations. Applying for this designation shows that your 
district understands and respects the responsibilities inherent to providing 
essential public services in a fiscally responsible manner.

What does a district receive for completing the program?
Districts of Distinction earn the right to use the program’s seal on district 
materials and a plaque honoring their accomplishment. SDLF will also write and 
issue press releases and notify legislators on a district’s behalf.

How does a district apply?
Districts interested in earning the Districts of Distinction designation must 
complete the application and submit it along with the required documentation. 
Applications must also be accompanied by an application fee. 

If my district is a member of the Special District Risk 
Management Authority (SDRMA), will getting a District of 
Distinction accreditation save me money on my premiums?
Yes. SDRMA offers Credit Incentive Points (CIPs) if your 
district earns the District of Distinction accreditation which can 
provide significant premium discounts. For more information, 
contact SDRMA at 800.537.7790 or visit www.sdrma.org.

RE-ACCREDITATION
For how long is the designation valid? 
The Districts of Distinction designation is valid for two years and 
a district may be re-accredited by submitting the application and 
all current required documents for review along with the re-
accreditation fee.

DISTRICTS OF DISTINCTION APPLICATION

RE-ACCREDITATION
Annual operating budget Fee
$0-299,999  $125
$300,000-749,999  $150
$750,000-999,999  $175
$1,000,000--2,999,999 $200
$3,000,000 or more  $250

DISTRICT:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP:

CONTACT NAME:

CONTACT TITLE:

PHONE: FAX:

EMAIL: WEBSITE:

ASSEMBLY MEMBER(S)*:

SENATOR*:

LOCAL NEWSPAPER(S):

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS ACCURATE
AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

SIGNATURE:

* Include all state legislators representing the district’s area of operation.

Is your district a District of 
Distinction?

Is your district a District of Distinction?

PAYMENT

TOTAL: $   CHECK             VISA            MASTERCARD          DISCOVER            AMERICAN EXPRESS

ACCT. NAME: ACCT. NUMBER:

EXPIRATION DATE: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

Submit Application
Submit this application along with all required 
documentation and payment to:
SPECIAL DISTRICT LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION
1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: 916-231-2939  •  Fax: 916-442-7889  •  www.sdlf.org

Agenda Item G-4



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # H



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # I



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # J



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # K



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # L-1



Agenda Item M-1



Agenda Item M-1



Agenda Item M-1



Agenda Item M-2



Agenda Item M-2



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # N



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # O


	10-02-13-1 Coversheet for Agenda Packet.pdf
	10-02-13-2 Agenda.pdf
	C-1 Impetus_statement_20130131.pdf
	C-1 TriLink_CouncilandBoardPresentations_Fall2013_final.pdf
	D - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	E - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	F-1 Minutes Special 09-19-13.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (3).pdf
	F-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (4).pdf
	F-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (4).pdf
	F-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (4).pdf
	F-3-1 Agenda Report Capacity Fee Charge Report for 2012-2013.pdf
	F-3-2 Exhibit A Capacity Fees Collected for 2012-13.pdf
	F-3-3 Exhibit C Resolution 2012-28  - Basis for Capacity Fees.pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Preparation of Plans and Spec for Projects - WW Facilities.pdf
	G-1-2 Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-MP6-SEQ-09-11-13.pdf
	G-1-3 Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-MP12-EXPS-09-11-13.pdf
	G-1-4 Disco - Exhibit A - Herwit_scope-PSF-09-25-13.pdf
	G-1-5 Pump Station F Modifications.pdf
	G-1-6 Option 2.pdf
	G-1-7 Option 3.pdf
	G-1-8 Option 4.pdf
	G-1-9 Option 5.pdf
	G-2-1 Agenda Report Video Surveillence Community Center.pdf
	G-2-2 8-17-13 CCC Sheriff Vandalism Report.pdf
	G-2-2 8-27-13 CCC Sheriff Vandalism Report.pdf
	G-2-2 8-29-13 CCC Sheriff Vandalism Report.pdf
	G-2-3 QPCS CCTV Quote and Backup.pdf
	G-3-1 Agenda Report Reimbursement Agreement Pantages and Newport Pointe.pdf
	G-3-2 Reimbursement Agreement Pantages and Newport Pointe.pdf
	G-4-1 Agenda Report CSDA Special District Leadership Academy Conference.pdf
	G-4-2 Special District Leadership Academy Conference Program Brochure.pdf
	G-4-3 CSDA District of Distinction Information.pdf
	H - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	I - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	J - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	K - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	L-1 NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	M-1 State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes 08.04.13.pdf
	M-2 Byron Municipal Advisory Committee meeting minutes 08.15.13.pdf
	N - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	O - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf

